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May 2, 2024 

Noah Tucker 
F A Bartlett Tree Expert Co. 
9 Washington Ave, Ste. 3 
Scarborough, ME 04074 

RE: Variance permit for CMR 01-026 Chapter 29, F A Bartlett Tree Expert Co. 

Dear Mr. Tucker, 

The Board of Pesticides Control considered your application for variance from Chapter 29. The variance is 
approved, with the condition that all products to be used are currently registered in the State of Maine or were 
registered at the time of purchase. Cheetah Pro (EPA Reg. #228-743) requires four hours to become rainfast. 
To prevent the chance of runoff do not apply if rain is forecast within four hours of application. 

The Board authorizes the issuance of two-year permits for Chapter 29, therefore this permit is valid until 
December 31, 2025, as long as applications are consistent with the information provided on the variance 
request. Please notify the Board in advance of changes, particularly if you plan to use a different product 
from those listed. 

Please bear in mind that your permit is based upon your company adhering to the precautions listed in 
Section X of your Chapter 29 variance request. 

I will alert the Board at its next meeting that the variance permit has been issued. If you have any 
questions concerning this matter, please feel free to contact me at 287-2731. 

Sincerely, 

Alexander Peacock 
Director 

9c












	Bartlett-Variance-letter
	Variance Permit - 85 Chester - Engebreth - SIGNED
	8Chestergooglemaps
	North slope
	South slope

